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State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Commission

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn: Mr. Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Examiner/Engineer

RE: Request administrative approval for a
40-acre non-standard gas proration unit
Rhodes GSU Well No. 28
Rhodes Yates-Seven Rivers Pool
SE/4 SW/4 Sec. 8, T-26-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stogner:

In reply to your letter of September 16, 1991, copy attached,
we are seeking administrative approval for a 40-acre non-
standard gas proration unit on the captioned well.

Meridian is the only offset operator surrounding this proration
unit. Enlcosed is a revised C-102 re-assigning proration

unit to 40 acres.

Should you require additional information, please contact me
at A/C 915-688-6906.

Sincerely,
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Maria L. Perez o
Production Asst.
CC: Well File Joint Interest
D. McBee Resv. Engr.
Drilling Dept Prod. Engr.
OCD-Hobbs Geologist
BLM-Carlsbad , Land Dept. (2)
Hobbs Field Office Ralph Stanley-Houston Corp. Office
Maria Perez Reading File
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